

STAYTON PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES

September 11, 2018
6:30 p.m.

Stayton Public Library
515 N. First Avenue
Stayton, OR 97383

ROLL CALL

Present: Pam Pugsley – Chair, Cherie Peckfelder – Vice Chair Dan Brummer, Richard Lewis, Patrick Mulligan

Excused: Kathy Hampton
Mark Kronquist, City Council Representative

Staff: Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director
Lisa Meyer, Administrative Assistant

Guest(s): David Peckfelder

CALL TO ORDER: Ms. Pugsley called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENTATIONS / COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

None

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approve Minutes from the July 10, 2018, meeting (Attachment A).

Mr. Lewis made a **Motion** to Approve Minutes from July 10, 2018, Ms. Peckfelder seconded.
Motion passed 4:0.

PARKS DEPARTMENT

The Board reviewed the Parks Report provided by Bob Parsons (Attachment B). Mr. Parsons was commended for his clever design of the briquettes container at Pioneer Park.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Draft Park Brochure: The Board was pleased with the overall design. The Board made suggestions on the layout in order to accommodate a photo of Wildlife Meadows Park and the cherry blossoms along the pathway of the Neitling Addition.

NEW BUSINESS

Ms. Pugsley inquired if the trash receptacle located in front of the Jordan Bridge along Park Road could be relocated. Mr. Ludwick explained the need to have a trash receptacle available.

Mr. Ludwick plans to replace the broken merry-go-round that was removed from Pioneer Park. He would like to replace it with something similar and is currently reviewing merry-go-round options and cost at this time.

Mr. Ludwick planned to make a dirt bike course at the Mill Creek Detention Facility, but the

surface is mostly made up of river rock. The City now plans to sell the rocks.

The Board members reviewed three preliminary plans of Mill Creek Park. They liked Plan 2 and made notes about features from Plans 1 & 3 that could be added to Plan 2. Once a conceptual plan is finalized, the City plans to apply for a State grant to help with park construction. A suggestion was made to apply for the Tony Hawk skate park grant too.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Review Draft Park Brochure

ADJOURN: Meeting was adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

Minutes prepared by Lisa Meyer, Administrative Asst.